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Re  AMD v. Intel
Dear Sogol:

Consistent with our agreed-upon protocol sregarding deposition logistics, | am providing
notice of thelntel and third party depositionsthat AMD and the Classintend to takein January.
Thesearein addition to the Intel and third party witnessdepositionsaready noticed and/or
confirmed for January and February. Additionally, | am providing noticeof certain Intel
depositionsthat weintend to takein February and March to givelntel ampletimeto make
arrangementsto make thewitnessesavailableduring the weeksrequested.

A. Intel Witnesses
1. Individuals

AMD and the Classintend to take thedepositionsof Andy Grove, John Wong, Louis
Bums, Hiroki Ohinata, William Eric Mentzer, Tammy Cyphert, Ernst Kunerth, Shuichi Kako,
Takehiro Yoshii, and Babak Sabi in January, Erik Steeb, Eric Kim, Patrick Bliemer, Abhi
Talwalkar, Terence Finley, Sophia Chew, Robert Adano, Jeff McCrea, Greg 0’Keefe, David
Stitzenberg, and Jean-Marc Dubreuil in February, and Pat Gelsinger and Jason Chenin March.

a January Depositions

e Wewould like to takeMr. Grove's deposition on January 12,2009. We estimate
the examination will take gpproximately seven hours.

e Wewould like to take Mr. Wong’s deposition beginning on January 13, 2009.
We estimate the examination will take approximately fourteen hours.
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We would liketo take Ms Burns’s deposition beginning on January 19,20009.
Weestimatetheex —tion  will take gpproximately twenty-one hours.

Wewould liketo take Mr. Ohinata’s deposition beginning on January 21,2009.
We estimate the examination will take gpproximately fourteen hours.

Wewould liketo take Mr. Mentzer's depositionon January 22 or 23,2009. We
estimate the examinationwill take approximately seven hours.

Wewould liketo take Ms. Cyphert’s depositionbeginning on January 26,20009.
We estimate the examinationwill take approximately seven hours.

Wewould liketo take Mr. Kunerth’s deposition beginning on January 26,20009.
We estimate the examination will take approximately seven hours.

Wewouldliketo take Mr. Kako's depositionbeginning on January 27,2009. We
estimate the examination will take approximately fourteen hours.

Wewould liketo take Mr. Yoshii’s deposition beginning on January 29,2009.
We estimate the examination will take gpproximately fourteen hours.

Wewould liketo take Mr. Sabi's deposition on either January 29 or 30,2009.
We estimatethe examinationwill take approximately seven hours.

b. February Depositions

Wewould liketo take Mr. Steeb's deposition beginning on February 2,2009. We
estimate the examination will take approximately twelvehours.

Wewould liketo take Mr. Kim's deposition beginning on February 2,2009. We
estimate the examination will take approximately twenty-onehours.

Wewould liketo take Mr. Bliemer's deposition during the week of February 2,
2009. We estimatethe examination will take approximately nine hours.

We would liketo take Mr. Talwalkar’s deposition beginning on February 16,
2009. Weestimate the examinationwill take approximately twenty-one hours.

Wewould liketo take Mr. Finley’s deposition beginning on February 23,20009.
We estimate the examination will take approximately eight hours.

We would liketo take Ms. Chew's deposition beginning on February 23,20009.
We estimate the examination will takeapproximatelyten hours.
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o Wewouldlike totake Mr. Adano's deposition beginning on February 23,20009.
We estimatethe examinationwill take gpproximately 14 hours.

e Wewould liketo take Mr. McCrea’s deposition beginning on February 23,2009.
We estimatethe examinationwill take gpproximately twenty-eight hours.

+ Wewould liketo take Mr. O’Keefe’s deposition beginning on February 24,2009.
We estimatethe examinationwill take approximately nine hours.

e Wewould like to take Mr. Stitzenberg’s depositionduring the week of February
23,2009. We estimatethe examination will take approximately seventeen hours.

o Wewould like to take Mr. Dubreuil's depositionon February 26,2009. We
estimate the examinationwill take approximately seven hours.

In addition, as | notified you by email today, we would like to take thedeposition
of Navin Shenoy during theweek of February 9,2009. Asyou know, we previousy had
requested Mr. Shenoy's depositionduring the week of January 19. We estimate the
examination will take approximately twenty-onehours.

c. March Depositions

¢ Wewould liketo take Mr. Gelsinger's deposition during the week of March 2,
2009. We estimatethe examinationwill take approximately twenty-eight hours.

o Wewould liketo take Mr. Chen’s deposition during the week of March 9,20009.
We estimatethe examination will take gpproximately twenty-eight hours.

2. 30(b)(6) Deposition

AMD and the Classintend to take a30(b)(6) deposition of Intel in January regarding
pricing and datarelatedissues. Wewill provide more specificsregarding the particular topics
next week. We would like to conduct the examination on January 30,2009; we estimatethe
examination will take approximately seven hours.

| assumethat you will accept service of asubpoenafor any of the foregoing deponents if
any subpoenais required, but please let me know immediately if that ismistaken.
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Please confirm the dates and appropriatelocationsfor these depositionsas soon as
possible. Please bear in mind that the above estimates are good-faith estimatesof thetimewe
anticipate the examinations will require, but the actua time needed for the examinations may be
greater, and the depositionswill continuefrom day to day until completed. Thus, when
providing datesfor these depositions, pleasemake sure you provide start dateson which the
witnesseswill beavailablethefollowingday. Also, if thedateswe propose are not acceptable,
rather than proposing asingle alternatedate, please propose severa dternate date ranges that
work for Intel and the witness.

B. Third Party Witnesses

Weintend to takethe depositionsof the following third party witnessesin January;
estimates of the length of our examination of each arein parentheses:

* Tau Leng of Supermicro (seven hours);

e LouisKim of HP (ten hours);

* John Romano of HP (seven hours);

e BrucePatersonof ASI (six hours);

e Michad Adkins of MPC (threehours);

o Todd Ford of Rackable (seven hours);

e Pat Cathey of Avnet (Sseven hours);

e Bret Stouder of Atipa(three hours);

¢ Danid Kimand MariaMcLaughlin of Appro (threehours each);

e Saveed Shahbazi of Averatec (threehours).

C. Trandated Depositions

We expect to begin noticing foreign depositions for February. In that regard, wethirk a
different rule should apply to the calculation of expended timefor depositionsthat proceed
through atrandator. In our experience, borneout by thedepositionof lan Yang in Hong Kong,
theuseof an interpreter typically at least doublesthe length of adeposition; if exhibits need to be
trandated (or just read silently by a non-English speaker), thelength cantriple. For thisreason,
we would propose as a matter of conveniencethat we agreeto count against our respective

LAL:1172735.2



O’'MELVENY & MYERS LLP
Sogol K. Pirnazar, Esq., December 52008 - Pageb

alotmentsof deposition hoursonly 40% of the time we spend deposing foreign-speaking
witnesses where trandationisrequired. Pleaselet usknow if you disagree.

ermnard C. Barmann, Jr.
for O’MELVENY & MYERSLLP

cc.  Danid S Foyd, Esq.
Mindy G. Da\llﬁ Esqg.
SteveFimmel, Esq.
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